
From: Doris Millan  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 10:54 AM 
To: Submitters / Peticionarios 
Cc: Paolo Solano; Esteban Salcedo; Caitlin McCoy 
Subject: Delay - Draft Factual Record on SEM-21-002 (Vaquita Porpoise)  
Dear Submitters, 
 
We would like to update you on the status of the draft factual record 
(DFR) concerning SEM-21-002 (Vaquita Porpoise). 
 
On 18 December 2024, Mexico provided information for the DFR. The 
Secretariat requires additional time to review the material sent by Mexico 
and incorporate this information into the DFR.  
 
The DFR will be submitted to Council no later than 10 February 2025.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Doris Millan 
Assistant to the Director, Legal Affairs and SEM Unit 
Asistente del Director, Asuntos jurídicos y Unidad SEM 
Adjointe au directeur, Affaires juridiques et Communications (SEM) 
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